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RE: Docket 120226-WS - Notice of intent to increase in water and wastewater rategnm

Sumter County bz Central Sumter Utility Comganz, LLC.

The above referenced docket was opened on August 24, 2012, following receipt of staff’s notes
after a filing made by the Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC, providing notice of intent to
increase water and wastewater rates in Sumter County. However, upon additional review by
staff, the Off] ion Clerk has been notified that the filing from Central Sumter
Utility Corfipany, LLC is an inddx application, not a rate case. Therefore, Docket 120226-WS

should pe closed administratively, as it was opened in error.
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Dorothy Menasco
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From: Connie Kummer ‘

Sent:  Friday, August 24, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

This looks like a file and suspend water rate case and would therefore need a docket
number. It a water utility so it would go to AFD as OPR

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Connie Kummer

Subject: Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

Hi Connie,

CLK received a letter providing notice of intent to increase WAW rates based on 2012 index
provisions SEction 367.081(4)(c), FS; it includes accounting schedules, affirmation and
statement of quality of service, and proposed customer notice, from the above-referenced
company. Should this be set up as a new docket or placed in undocketed matters? Thank you
for your help.

8/27/2012
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From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 9:52 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Andrew Maurey

Subject: RE: Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red
Attachments: 05791-12[1].pdf

Good morning, Dorothy.

This is an index application by Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC, not a
rate case. It should not have been assigned a docket number, but rather
just forwarded to my section for processing.

Thanks,

Public Utilities Supervisor
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-7017 (Phone)
(850) 413-7018 (Fax)

bart fletcher@psc.state fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Subject: FW: Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

| haven't received this TY letter yet. Could you look it up and get back with Dorothy on the appropriate
progmod code? thanks

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 4:24 PM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Tiffany Williams; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Central Sumter Utility Company, LLC

Good afternoon, Andrew,
Docket No. 120226-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Central

Sumter Utility Company, LLC. We have given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if this
docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf.

8/27/2012
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